
EA Engineering, Science, and Technology, Inc.

Airport Professional Park
2350 Post Road

Warwick, Rhode Island 02886
Telephone: 401-736-3440

Fax: 401-736-3423
www.eaest.com

18 April 2008

Mr. Joseph T. Martella II, Senior Engineer
RIDEM - Office of Waste Management
Site Remediation Program
235 Promenade Street
Providence, Rhode Island 02908

RE: March 2008 Air Sampling Event Letter
Adelaide Avenue School, 333 Adelaide Avenue, Providence, Rhode Island
Case No. 2005-029
EA Project No. 61965.01

Dear Mr. Martella:

On behalf of the Providence Department of Public Property (City), EA Engineering, Science, and
Technology, Inc. (EA) is providing this correspondence in response to data collected at the
referenced Adelaide Avenue School site (the Site) during March 2008, and in accordance with recent
discussions with your office. Data summary tables, lab reports, and figures are attached for reference
as needed.

On 9 April 2008, upon review of laboratory data electronically received by EA and in accordance
with the Order of Approval and amendments (Amended OA) for this Site, your Office was notified
via telephone that Tetrachloroethylene (PCE) and Acetone were detected within indoor air samples
collected on 27 March 2008 at concentrations that exceed the applicable Indoor Air Action Levels
(5.0 ug/m3 and 180 ug/m3, respectively) for these compounds. These sample results are inconsistent
with historical indoor air data collected at the Site since indoor air sampling commenced in March
2007. A comprehensive review of all Site data collected on 27 March 2008, including sub-slab vapor
data, sub-slab vacuum data, indoor air monitoring data, and sub-slab depressurization (SSD) system
operational data, indicates that soil vapor intrusion (SVI) is not occurring at the Site.

Proactively, EA immediately visited the school on 9 April and confirmed that the SSD system was
operational. EA personnel also interviewed both the Adelaide School vice principal, a janitorial staff
member observed cleaning within the school, and the supervisor of the subcontracted maintenance
company (Aramark) to evaluate possible causes of the elevated sampling results. EA was informed
that new custodial staff was assigned to the Site between the February and the March 2008 sampling
events, and that at least two new aerosol cleaning products were being routinely used within the
school.

Based upon these findings and in conjunction with the comprehensive body of data collected, it is
EA’s opinion that SVI is not occurring and that indoor cleaning products and practices may be
contributing to the elevated concentrations of PCE and Acetone found within the school. EA has
instructed the Aramark supervisor and Site staff to cease using the new cleaning products.

In an effort to remain proactive and in accordance with RIDEM verbal approval obtained on 17 April
2008, EA has submitted samples of the suspect cleaning products to a laboratory for analysis of
volatile organic compounds (VOCs) and has ordered air sampling summa canisters for the next full
round of indoor air and sub-slab vapor sampling. The sampling is scheduled to be completed during
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the week of 21 April 2008. Once received, the results of the sampling will be evaluated in
conjunction with the cleaning product sample data to further evaluate possible correlations between
indoor air concentrations and the use of the cleaning products. RIDEM will be notified upon receipt
of the sampling results. Additional immediate response actions will be considered if warranted by
the data.

No SSD System modifications or other actions to address current site conditions are warranted or
proposed at this time. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me
at 401-736-3440, Ext. 216.

Sincerely,

EA ENGINEERING, SCIENCE,
AND TECHNOLOGY, INC.

Peter M. Grivers, P.E., LSP
Project Manager

cc: A. Sepe, Providence Dept. of Public Property T. Deller, Prov. Redevelopment Agency
J. Boehnert, Partridge, Snow, & Hahn J. Ryan, Partridge, Snow, & Hahn
T. Gray, RIDEM Bureau of Env. Protection J. Langlois, RIDEM Legal Services
L. Hellested, RIDEM OWM K. Owens, RIDEM OWM
R. Dorr, Neighborhood Resident S. Fischbach, RI Legal Services
Principal Torchon, Adelaide High School T. Slater, Representative
J. Pichardo, Senator D. Heislein, MacTec
M. Murphy, MacTec G. Simpson, Textron
Knight Memorial Library Repository
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